Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form
0

AgWiki, Inc.
19 North Main, Suite B
Perryville, MO 63775
https://agwiki.com

Up to $1,070,000.00 in Class A Common Stock at $0.05
Minimum Target Amount: $10,000.00

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: AgWiki, Inc.

Address: 19 North Main, Suite B, Perryville, MO 63775
State of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: May 01, 2015

Terms:
Equity

Offering Minimum: $10,000.00 | 200,000 shares of Class A Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $1,070,000.00 | 21,400,000 shares of Class A Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Class A Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $0.05

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $200.00

COVID Relief

This offering is being conducted on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating
to COVID-19 and pursuant to the SEC’s temporary regulatory COVID-19 relief set out
in Regulation Crowdfunding §227.201(z).

Expedited closing sooner than 21 days

In reliance on Regulation Crowdfunding §227.303(g)(2) A funding portal that is an
intermediary in a transaction involving the offer or sale of securities initiated between
May 4, 2020, and February 28, 2021, in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act
(15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) by an issuer that is conducting an offering on an expedited basis
due to circumstances relating to COVID-19 shall not be required to comply with the
requirement in paragraph (e)(3)(i) of this section that a funding portal shall not direct
transmission of funds earlier than 21 days after the date on which the intermediary
makes publicly available on its platform the information required to be provided by
the issuer under §§227.201 and 227.203(a).

Voting Rights of iti Id in this Offerin;

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint, the Vice Chairman of the Company (the
"Vice-Chairman"), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy
and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to,
consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities,
(ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or
document that the Vice-Chairman determines is necessary or appropriate in the
exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or
appropriate in the judgment of the Vice-Chairman for the accomplishment of the
foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are
coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and
power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency,



and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive
the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the
Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment
underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the
effectiveness of a registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
covering the Common Stock.

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See
Bonus info below.

Time-Based:

Friends and Family Early Birds

Invest within the first 5 days and receive an additional 20% bonus shares.

Super Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first 15 days and receive an additional 15% bonus shares.

Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first 25 days and receive an additional 10% bonus shares.

$500 | The Tomato Plant

3 trees planted in your name + Join our investor-only community on AgWiki.
$1,000 | The Flower Garden

5% bonus shares + 6 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$2,500 | The Vegetable Garden

7% bonus shares + 10 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$5,000 | The Wheat Field

10% bonus shares + 15 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$10,000+ | The Rice Field

15% bonus shares + 20 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$20,000 | The Corn Field

20% bonus shares + 25 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.

*All perks occur when the offering is completed.



The 10% StartEngine Owners’ Bonus

AgWiki, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are
committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc.
OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares
they purchase in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Class A Common
Stock at $0.05/ share, you will receive 110 Class A Common Stock, meaning you'll own
110 shares for $5. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be
determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible
for this bonus will also have priority if they are on a waitlist to invest and the company
surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest
should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they
are eligible for.

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

AgWiki is a website with a global audience where those interested in producing food
can learn, provide, discuss the numerous challenges that exist in producing safe,
abundant, sustainable, and nutritious food. AgWiki connects a global community of
farmers, gardeners, researchers, and nutritionists working together to discover and
share solutions to food sustainability, hunger, and climate change through social
engagement. Connecting the worldwide food industry to share information, aid in
education, and build relationships will have a long-term benefit on the challenges
facing food production. Over 500 million family farms manage most of the world’s
agricultural land and produce most of the world’s food. Our goal is to connect farmers
and ranchers to allow information regarding plant and animal production to be shared
by all those growing food and addressing nutrition.

The business model for the company is based on generating revenue from user fees of
varying levels and advertising, as well as marketing trending and research data to
interested parties.

AgWiki.com currently exists online as a product that offers some, but not all of the
tools that will ultimately be available to users. The site is well beyond the "minimal
viable product” stage, though it lacks some functionality that needs to be built or
completed in order to offer tools that will be valued by many in agriculture.

Competitors and Industry

The farming and overall agricultural industry is vast and complex. There are
significant challenges that must be addressed in the area of soil health, climate



change, and sustainability. Technology has moved in a direction that allows some crop
and livestock producers to utilize data and research to dramatically alter the
environmental impact of all food that is produced. At the same time, how we grow our
food is more important to consumers than ever before. Finally, there are millions of
subsistence farmers growing enough food for their families only. Regardless of the
production practice or the size and scope of a farmer or rancher, the sharing of
information and adapting to new information is crucial to the success of all those that
produce food.

Major corporations, in Europe and the United States, have created new entities that
help farmers learn more about their individual farms or ranches down to the square
meter of soil or individual dairy cow or other farm animals. Within some of these new
companies, there are communities and networks of food producers, but generally, they
are geographically and demographically similar with very similar farm practices. A
"Group” that exists on AgWiki is dedicated to Climate Change, another is Sustainable
Farming, and yet another is about producing and marketing food during and after a
pandemic.

There is not an online platform that provides tools to agriculturalists that will
compete directly with AgWiki as a finalized product. Small pieces of AgWiki exist
within other social media products including LinkedIn and Facebook, though those
products lack focus on specific issues and do not offer expertise from researchers and
agronomists from all around the globe. AgWiki is a place for all those that grow any
amount of food or fiber to engage with experts on controlling insects in their garden
or managing the health of the soil in a field that drains into a local water source or
stream.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Development

AgWiki.com currently exists online as a product that offers some tools that will
ultimately be available to users and does resemble how the final product will operate
and the overall user experience. The site is well beyond the "minimal viable product”
stage, though it lacks some functionality that needs to be built or completed to offer
tools that will be valued by many in agriculture.

Features that currently exist include: creating a profile, selecting which topics you
would like to follow, checking your local weather, commodity pricing, following and
messaging other users, creating or joining a group, and posting content. Future
improvements and tools targeted for launch in the 3rd quarter of 2021 include a library
for every user to store research, agronomic information, etc. Also, our most extensive
tool to develop and roll out is related to education. Near-term planning is underway

to launch a multi-language educational platform to foster the sharing of information
from continent to continent. Our goal is to roll-out phase 1 of the educational
platform by the end of the second quarter of 2021.

Our beta testing process is constantly evolving as we seek to introduce new aspects of



AgWiki that impact specific features like enrollment, bookmarking content, and
sharing information on other social sites to bring on more users. Though the current
system does have some ads within the main feed and news page, our advertising and
sponsorship placements will change substantially as we launch advancements in the
Group and Commodity sections of AgWiki.

Future RoadMap

Near term key milestones for AgWiki evolve around three ongoing developments that
are moving forward simultaneously. Each initiative is crucial to the other, and each
will greatly benefit from an increase in revenue.

Further operational/technical development of AgWiki - advancing existing tools on
AgWiki and developing and launching new concepts. -- Our goal is to develop and
launch global commodity and weather sections within AgWiki. Farmers' requirements
for weather and grain/livestock/produce price information varies significantly from
the average person. Also, timely weather information is perhaps no more crucial to
any industry. As current tools on AgWiki are enhanced, and others are developed, our
ability to align with target user interests will heighten. An example is to offer a state-
of-the-art Group capability allowing farmers and researchers to be targeted with the
information they share, benefiting all those participating.

Marketing to our target users -- our marketing plan includes using current social
media and traditional media as core elements of growing awareness of AgWiki. Within
the agricultural sector, we will have unpaid and paid placements announcing our site
domestically and internationally. We will further optimize our marketing and sales
efforts by leveraging lead generations from paid traffic from existing social and
agricultural/food web sites.

Growing our user base - Independent from digital marketing efforts, the AgWiki team
will utilize personal and professional relationships across the industry to bring groups
of farmers and ranchers on board. Examples include grower associations at the state,
national, and global levels in the area of Beef Cattle, Corn, Rice, Pork, Fruit and
Vegetable, Wine, Sheep, Hay, Equine, etc. Also, outreach is planned to farm and ranch
youth organizations like FFA and 4-H with membership exceeding 5 million.

The plan for AgWiki is to continue with its current operating system for the coming
months. After user numbers increase significantly and our requirements expand in
other areas, AgWiki will be migrated over to a Java system, integrating with other
software to meet the site's demands.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: John LaRose Sr.

John LaRose Sr. 's current primary role is with the Issuer.



Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chairman/CFO
Dates of Service: May 01, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: Corporate governance and financial oversight. John LaRose Sr.
directs the company in the area of state and federal compliance. His role also
leads the organization's financial team and is ultimately responsible for all
financial statements of record. Mr. LaRose Sr. does not take salary compensation
for this role.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Mid-American Farm Publications Inc.
Title: President
Dates of Service: November 20, 1983 - March 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Corporate Oversight

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: National No-Tillage Conservation
Title: President
Dates of Service: February 01, 1994 - Present
Responsibilities: Corporate governance, financial oversight.

Name: John LaRose Jr.
John LaRose Jr. 's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: President & Vice Chairman
Dates of Service: May 01, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: Company oversight and external engagement. Mr. LaRose Jr.
does not currently take salary compensation for this role. External engagement
is a significant role at AgWiki as we work to introduce the organization to key
groups and influencers around the globe. Example: Cotton Inc, - farmer group in
the United States. John also works directly with university researchers to entice
them to provide up-to-date farm information. This position also acts as the
liaison between the board of directors and the CEO.

e Position: President
Dates of Service: March 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Corporate oversight and governance. Mr. LaRose |r. does not
currently take a salary compensation for this role.



Name: Randy P. Krotz
Randy P. Krotz's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: June 19, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Oversee the day-to-day operations of the company. Randy
works on a daily basis with the IT/Development vendor and the marketing team.
He also manages all aspects of AgWiki's social media presence and outreach.
Development, testing, and launch of all features of the AgWiki site are managed
by the CEO Mr. Krotz takes a salary compensation of $8,000 per year for his role.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: U.S. Farmers & Ranchers Alliance (USFRA)
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: May 01, 2012 - May 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Oversee management and staff related to day to day operations
of the company

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its
financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”)
involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the Class A
Common Stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are
sufficient to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in
the Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential
investor regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the
other information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not
intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.



Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet our projections. There can be
no assurance that the Company will be able to find sufficient demand for our product,
that people think it’s a better option than a competing product, or that we will able to
provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract
business.

Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed
companies that are valued publicly through market-driven stock prices, the valuation
of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess and you may risk
overpaying for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

Any Class A Common Stock purchased through this crowdfunding campaign is subject
to SEC limitations of transfer. This means that the stock/note that you purchase
cannot be resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are
transferring the stock back to the Company, to an “accredited investor,” as part of an
offering registered with the Commission, to a member of your family, trust created for
the benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or divorce.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12
months following your investment there will be restrictions on how you can resell the
securities you receive. More importantly, there is no established market for these
securities and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities
in the future, you may not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by
an existing player in the agricultural technology industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this
investment.

If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds it will not succeed

The Company, is offering Class A Common Stock in the amount of up to $1,070,000 in
this offering, and may close on any investments that are made. Even if the maximum
amount is raised, the Company is likely to need additional funds in the future in order
to grow, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever reason, including reasons
relating to the Company itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the
Company manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds, sought, it will have to
find other sources of funding for some of the plans outlined in “Use of Proceeds.”

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital
requirements as we grow. Although interest rates are low, it is still a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when
we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth
plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our



equity below its current price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this
additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership
percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable
to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will
choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a
return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced
to cease our sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company
performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your
investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in
the future, which may reduce the value of your investment in the Class A Common
Stock. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating
results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such
designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms
of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders
of Class A Common Stock. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the
sale of Class A Common Stock, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms
that are likely to be more favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly a
lower purchase price per share.

Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our
management team with respect to the application and allocation of the proceeds of
this Offering. The use of proceeds described below is an estimate based on our current
business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions
of the net proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad
discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information

Any projections or forward looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or
operational performance are hypothetical and are based on management's best
estimate of the probable results of our operations and will not have been reviewed by
our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which
management believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not
materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond management's
control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and
such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

We are reliant on one main type of service

All of our current services are variants on one type of service, providing a platform for
global online agricultural collaboration. Our revenues are therefore dependent upon
the market for such services.

Some of our products are still in prototype phase and might never be operational
products



It is possible that there may never be an operational product or that the product may
never be used to engage in transactions. It is possible that the failure to release certain
features of the product would be the result of a change in business model upon the
Company’s making a determination that the business model, or some other factor, will
not be in the best interest of the Company and its stockholders.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Class A Common Stock that you are buying has voting rights attached to them.
However, you are granting the right to vote, by proxy, to the Vice Chairman and his or
her successor. You will be part of the minority shareholders of the Company and
therefore will have a limited ability to influence management's decisions on how to
run the business. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business
decisions that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation
of our company, you will only be paid out if there is any cash remaining after all of the
creditors of our company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management discretion. You are buying securities as a minority
holder, and therefore must trust the management of the Company to make good
business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating
needs and fulfill its plans, in which case it may cease operating and you will get
nothing. Even if we sell all the common stock we are offering now, the Company will
possibly need to raise more funds in the future, and if it can’t get them, we may fail.
Even if we do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might
result in your investment in the company being worth less, because later investors
might get better terms.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may
not have the benefit of information that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine
instruct the escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors
whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not
uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’
businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When such changes
happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended to our Form C with
the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the
right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money back. Investors whose
subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and
will have no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expected
Our growth projections are based on an assumption that with an increased advertising
and marketing budget our products will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at



a faster rate than they currently are. It is possible that our products will fail to gain
market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the products fail to achieve
significant sales and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and
adversely impact the value of your investment.

We are an early stage company and have not yet generated any profits

AgWiki, Inc. was formed on May 1, 2015. Accordingly, the Company has a limited
history upon which an evaluation of its performance and future prospects can be
made. Our current and proposed operations are subject to all business risks associated
with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating results as the
Company reacts to developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of
competitors into the market. We will only be able to pay dividends on any shares once
our directors determine that we are financially able to do so. The Company has
incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception. There is
no assurance that we will be profitable in the next 3 years or generate sufficient
revenues to pay dividends to the holders of the shares.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

The Company has a short history and effectively no revenue. If you are investing in
this company, it’s because you think that the Company's products and services are a
good idea, that the team will be able to successfully market, and sell the product or
service, that we can price them right and sell them to enough people so that the
Company will succeed. Further, we have never turned a profit and there is no
assurance that we will ever be profitable.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company's most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company
owns certain trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual
property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the
rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its
intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that
unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the
Company.

We have pending patent approval’s that might be vulnerable

One of the Company's most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company's
intellectual property such as patents, trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names,
and trade secrets may not be registered with the proper authorities. We believe one of
the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio.
Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the
Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property
portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs
associated with such practices may negatively impact the capital of the Company due
to its unregistered intellectual property.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or



ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is
possible that competitors will be able to design around our intellectual property, find
prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some other
mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection
without obtaining a sublicense, it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially
and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability to compete in
the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed
unenforceable, the Company will almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might
be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a significant potential
revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing
them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we
believe that a competitor is infringing on one or more of our trademarks or copyrights,
we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully prosecute a
multi-year litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of
enforcing our trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in
light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or for some other reason. Choosing not
to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing
our ability to enter into sublicenses, and weakening our attempts to prevent
competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, your investment in
the Company could be significantly and adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other
highly qualified personnel in the future, could harm our business

To be successful, the Company requires capable people to run its day to day
operations. As the Company grows, it will need to attract and hire additional
employees in sales, marketing, design, development, operations, finance, legal,
human resources, and other areas. Depending on the economic environment and the
Company’s performance, we may not be able to locate or attract qualified individuals
for such positions when we need them. We may also make hiring mistakes, which can
be costly in terms of resources spent in recruiting, hiring and investing in the
incorrect individual and in the time delay in locating the right employee fit. If we are
unable to attract, hire and retain the right talent or make too many hiring mistakes, it
is likely our business will suffer from not having the right employees in the right
positions at the right time. This would likely adversely impact the value of your
investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

We rely on third parties to provide a variety of essential business functions for us,
including manufacturing, shipping, accounting, legal work, public relations,
advertising, retailing, and distribution. It is possible that some of these third parties
will fail to perform their services or will perform them in an unacceptable manner. It is



possible that we will experience delays, defects, errors, or other problems with their
work that will materially impact our operations and we may have little or no recourse
to recover damages for these losses. A disruption in these key or other suppliers’
operations could materially and adversely affect our business. As a result, your
investment could be adversely impacted by our reliance on third parties and their
performance.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may be vulnerable to hackers who may access the
data of our investors and the issuer companies that utilize our platform. Further, any
significant disruption in the Company's services or in its computer systems could
reduce the attractiveness of the platform and result in a loss of investors and
companies interested in using our platform. Further, we rely on a third-party
technology provider to provide some of our back-up technology. Any disruptions of
services or cyber-attacks either on our technology provider or on the Company could
harm our reputation and materially negatively impact our financial condition and
business.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the
company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned|Type of Security 0wned|Percentage
John LaRose Sr.  |125,000,000 Class A Common Stock [48.0
John LaRose Sr.  |50,000,000 Class B Common Stock |48.0
John LaRose Jr. 125,000,000 Class A Common Stock |48.0
John LaRose Jr. 50,000,000 Class B Common Stock |48.0

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Class A Common Stock, and Class B Common Stock. As
part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to
21,400,000 of Class A Common Stock.

Class A Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 900,000,000 with a total of 301,925,000
outstanding.

Voting Rights
1 Vote Per Share
Material Rights

The total amount of shares on a fully diluted basis (301,925,000) includes 295,095,520
shares issued and 6,829,480 shares reserved pursuant to an equity incentive plan.

Voting Rights of iti Id in this Offerin;

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint, the Vice Chairman of the Company (the
"Vice-Chairman"), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy
and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to,
consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities,
(ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or
document that the Vice-Chairman determines is necessary or appropriate in the
exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or
appropriate in the judgment of the Vice-Chairman for the accomplishment of the
foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are
coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and
power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency,
and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive
the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the



Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment
underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the
effectiveness of a registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
covering the Common Stock.

Class B Common Stock

The amount of security authorized is 100,000,000 with a total of 100,000,000
outstanding.

Voting Rights
10 votes per share
Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Class B Common Stock.
What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Class A Common Stock of this offering, you have granted your
votes by proxy to the Vice Chairman of the Company. Even if you were to receive
control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, you will have limited rights in
regards to the corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of
securities, Company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant
assets, or Company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this
offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited
influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you
own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up. You will own a
smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of shares outstanding
could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible
bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the
total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs
only if the company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to
offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the company).



Transferability of securities

For a year, the securities can only be resold:
e Inan IPO;
e To the company;
e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities
We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

The Company has not had any recent offering of securities in the last three years.

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Revenues

The Company is pre-revenue and has been in the development stage since its
inception. The original build-out of the company’s platform did not meet the long-
term requirements necessary for speed and flexibility. As the technology for social
media platforms evolved beyond the capability of its original product, the company
built a new product utilizing software that allows for flexibility and growth and
includes a new design.

Cost of Sales



As mentioned above, the Company is pre-revenue, thus there is no cost of sales.

Expenses

The Company's expenses consist of, among other things, payroll expenses, advertising
and marketing, web hosting, outside services contractors, independent contractors,
travel expenses, rent expense ...etc

Total operating expenses also went from $35,989 in 2018 to $38,160 in 2019, the slight
increase of 6% was mainly due to web hosting expenses.

As of December 31, 2019, total operating expenses consist of 1% in advertising and
marketing at $194, and 99% general and administrative expenses (G&A) at $37,967.
G&A expenses is made up of 35% in payroll expenses at $13,144, 24% rent expense at
$9,000, 16% contractors/outside services at $6,147, 15% web hosting services at
$5,852, 6% travel expense at $2,122, and the remainder 4% in miscellaneous office
expenses like repair and maintenance, bank charges...etc.

The Company's investment in developing its platform to be ready for its target market
and audience caused the company to incur a total loss of $46,313 as of December 31,
2019.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company had an accumulated deficit of $193,021 and cash in the amount of $567
as of December 31, 2019. The Company has been supported by its founders since
inception and intends to continue raising additional funds through equity financing.
The following summarizes selected items of the cash flows statements.

Operating Activities
As of December 31, 2019, cash used in operating activities went down to $38,077 as of
December 31, 2019 from $43,857 as of December 31, 2018. The decrease in cash used

in operating activities was mainly due to an increase in accrued interest on loan
payable.

Financing Activities

As of December 31, 2019, cash provided by financing activities decreased to $35,000
from $45,000 in 2018. The decrease in cash provided by financing activities in 2019
was mainly due to the company borrowing less in 2019.

The Company’s management is positive about the Company’s prospects and does not
think that the current historical results and cash flows are representative of what to



expect in the future. The company is very close to coming out of its development
stage and management is putting in place strategies that will lead to the company
generating sales in the next 6 months. The Company will implement a phased-in
approach to collecting a varying monthly fee based on the level of a user’s
participation. Additionally, it will add advertisers to the main feed and collect a fee for
sponsoring specific Groups. The Company elected to wait until reaching 10,000
registered users before selling ad space and is expecting to begin selling advertising
space at any time in the next six months.

Management also thinks that the Company’s competitive advantages of its leadership
team’s knowledge of the global ag industry, the lack of direct competitors in the
industry, the engagement of farmers researchers, and other experts as
thought/community leaders that have topic expertise is helping the company to
continue to grow, build traction and position itself as a leader in its industry.

In light of all of the above, the company is confident it will gain market shares, start
generating sales and possibly turn around its losses and be profitable in future years.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

From December 29, 2015, through May 2, 2016, the company entered into 3 loan
agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate
amount of $71,350. The loans bear an interest rate of 4% per annum and the
repayment of the loans is on-demand 3 years after the issuance date of each loan
agreement. Interest is due annually, and if not paid, interest shall become part of the
principal.

From June 1, 2016, through January 22, 2019, the company entered into 22 loan
agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate
amount of $99,500. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum and the
repayment of the loans is on-demand 4 years after the issuance date of each loan
agreement. and if not paid, interest shall become part of the principal.

On December 9, 2020, the company received a personal loan from founder John M.
LaRose Sr. in the amount of $5,000. The loan carries an interest rate of 6% and shall be
charged and added to any unpaid balance of the principal or interest. The loan
matures within 12 months of its issuance date.

The company currently has on hand $9,444 for operating expenses.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these
funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital



resources available?)

The crowdfunding funds are vital to the timely growth of AgWiki.com but are not
critical to the financial maintenance of AgWiki, Inc. Based on management
experience, nearly ninety percent of the companies near-term growth upside is
dependent on acquiring outside funding.

AgWiki needs additional funding, beyond our current monthly investment in
maintenance, in order to drive growth in the company. This growth is primarily
related to an increase in users enrolling on the site, which is directly tied to funding
that will allow for marketing and further development of the tools on AgWiki.

Though AgWiki is currently an operating entity online, it is somewhat in a stealth
mode until funds are available to raise awareness to our potential users around the
globe. An increase in operating funds will be used for marketing and further
IT/development of AgWiki. Development will be an ongoing and increasing cost to
AgWiki as growth occurs.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)

Any crowdfunding monies are vital to the timely growth of AgWiki.com but are not
critical to the continued financial maintenance of AgWiki, Inc.

The goal is that with outside investment, personal funding will not be required but
will be available if needed.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

The minimum is $10,000. If only the minimum dollar amount is raised using
Crowdfunding, AgWiki will continue to operate with limited growth potential for 2 to
3 months.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

With the maximum being $975,000 to $1,070,000.

Hitting the maximum would allow AgWiki to budget dollars over 12 to 18 months for
marketing and site development that would correspondingly drive growth. With the
global market opportunity that exists for the company, funding has an immediate
impact on reach and user growth.



Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

The present stockholders will continue to fund AgWiki, Inc., and company leadership
will continue to seek outside investors and partnerships.

Indebtedness

e Creditor: Mr. John M. La Rose Sr
Amount Owed: $71,350.00
Interest Rate: 4.0%
From December 29, 2015 through May 2, 2016 the company entered into 3 loan
agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total
aggregate amount of $71,350. The loans bear an interest rate of 4% per annum
and the repayment of the loans is on demand 3 years after the issuance date of
each loan agreement. Interest is due annually, and if not paid, interest shall
become part of the principal. The outstanding balance of this loan as of today,
December 9, 2020 is in the amount of $71,350.

e Creditor: Mr. John M. La Rose Sr.
Amount Owed: $99,500.00
Interest Rate: 8.0%
From June 1, 2016 through January 22, 2019, the company entered into 22 loan
agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total
aggregate amount of $99,500. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum
and the repayment of the loans is on demand 4 years after the issuance date of
each loan agreement. and if not paid, interest shall become part of the principal.
The outstanding balance of this loan as of today, December 9, 2020 is in the
amount of $99,500.

e Creditor: John M. LaRose Sr.
Amount Owed: $5,000.00
Interest Rate: 6.0%
Maturity Date: December 09, 2021
On December 9, 2020, the company received a personal loan from founder John
M. LaRose Dr. in the amount of $5,000. The loan carries an interest rate of 6%
and shall be charged and added to any unpaid balance of the principal or
interest. The loan matures within 12 months of its issuance date.

e Creditor: Mr. John M. La Rose Sr.
Amount Owed: $14,000.00
Interest Rate: 8.0%
From March 3 through July 28, 2020, the company entered into 5 loan
agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total



aggregate amount of $14,000. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum
and repayment of loans is on demand 4 years after the date of loan contract.
Interest due annually, and if not paid , interest shall become part of principal.
The outstanding balance of this loan as of today, December 9, 2020 is in the
amount of $14,000.

Related Party Transactions

e Name of Entity: John M. La Rose Sr.
Relationship to Company: Founder
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: From December 29, 2015 through
May 2, 2016 the company entered into 3 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La
Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $71,350.
Material Terms: The loans bear an interest rate of 4% per annum and the
repayment of the loans is on demand 3 years after the issuance date of each loan
agreement. Interest is due annually, and if not paid, interest shall become part of
the principal. The outstanding balance of this loan as of today, December 9, 2020
is in the amount of $71,350.

e Name of Entity: John La Rose Sr.
Relationship to Company: Founder
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: From June 1, 2016 through
January 22, 2019, the company entered into 22 loan agreements with Mr. John M.
La Rose Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $99,500.
Material Terms: The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum and the
repayment of the loans is on demand 4 years after the issuance date of each loan
agreement. and if not paid, interest shall become part of the principal. The
outstanding balance of this loan as of today, December 9, 2020 is in the amount
of $99,500.

e Name of Entity: Mr. Randy P. Krotz
Relationship to Company: Officer
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: During 2019, the company paid
$9,000 to its CEO, Mr. Randy P. Krotz for covering the expenses of his home
office and other expenses. There were no agreements in place.
Material Terms: -

e Name of Entity: John M. LaRose Sr.
Relationship to Company: Founder
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: On December 9, 2020, the
company received a personal loan from founder John M. LaRose Dr. in the
amount of $5,000
Material Terms: The loan carries an interest rate of 6% and shall be charged and
added to any unpaid balance of the principal or interest. The loan matures
within 12 months of its issuance date.



e Name of Entity: John M. La Rose Sr.
Relationship to Company: Founder
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: From March 3 through July 28,
2020, the company entered into 5 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr.,
one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $14,000. The loans bear an
interest rate of 8% per annum and repayment of loans is on demand 4 years after
the date of loan contract.
Material Terms: Interest due annually, and if not paid , interest shall become
part of principal. The outstanding balance of this loan as of today, December 9,
2020 is in the amount of $14,000.

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $20,096,250.00
Valuation Details:

Valuation Disclai

The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this
calculation, we have assumed:

(i) all preferred stock, if any, is converted to common stock;

(ii) all outstanding options, warrants, and other securities, if any, with a right to
acquire shares are exercised; and

(iii) any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan, if any, are issued.
V ion Basi

The Company’s Board of Directors has determined the Company’s pre-money
valuation in good faith based primarily on projections the Company has developed for
future revenues. The Company does not have significant operating history and has not
identified competitors or other companies with comparable financial profiles. The
Company’s principals are knowledgeable and have substantial experience operating
companies in the agricultural information industry. The Company does not have prior
round valuations because the Company's founders have primarily funded the
Company’s operations to date from their own resources. Although the Company’s
Board has developed its projections in good faith, the pre-money valuation relies
heavily on subjective factors and the Board’s own experience. Actual results could vary
materially as a result of a number of factors described elsewhere in this memorandum.

AgWiki is not currently collecting fees from any users. We plan to introduce that
feature once we complete an improved onboarding process and launch the educational
platform. Target is the end of the second quarter. There is not a current waitlist for
users. New users come to AgWiki with a direct relationship to our marketing and



outreach efforts.

Our pre-money valuation is based on the management team's comprehensive
understanding and experience in agriculture and social media space, an estimated user
base and growth model that includes various participation levels via varying monthly
fees. Early in the life of AgWiki, we recognize there will be some global markets that
are less likely to seek some of the tools offered on the site. For example, a commodity
tool and weather section may be of less value to some farmers and ranchers than
others. Research information or educational platform participation may also vary for
reasons of geography and demographics.

User fee levels will differentiate based on the tools an individual utilizes. Private
groups sponsored by companies, organizations, or individuals will fall into the higher
monthly range, while advertising revenue could be generated for a specific group and
potentially shared with the sponsor/organizer as an incentive.

The company set its valuation internally, without a formal third-party independent
valuation.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $10,000.00 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

e Marketing
20.0%
AgWiki would use 20% of the minimum funding to raise awareness of the
organization directly to potential users.

® Research & Development
76.5%
A core goal for AgWiki is to further the development of our current platform. Our
focus would be to develop and launch the education widget on the site, as our
research indicates that it will bring agriculture experts to AgWiki.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,070,000.00, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
3.5%

e Company Employment
20.0%
Current employees would receive 20% of funds due to not receiving any income
over the past 3 years (Deferred Compensation)



e Marketing
35.0%
All aspects of user outreach and customer acquisition and marketing/advertising
are included in this percentage.

® Research & Development
41.5%
AgWiki will be advanced to the next generation software within Java software
language and Apple/Google Play apps will be created.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://agwiki.com (agwiki.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or



(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.
Updates
Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/agwiki

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
AgWiki, Inc.
Perryville, Missouri

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of AG Wiki, Inc. (the "Company,”), which comprise the
balance sheet as of December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018, and the related statement of operations,
statement of shareholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year ending December 31, 2019 and December
31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management's financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the
financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require
us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 10, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going
concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should
the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

%etA'\mrt S

December 8, 2020
Los Angeles, California




AgWiki, Inc.
BALANCE SHEET
(UNAuDITED)

As of December 31, 2019 2018

(USD S in Dollars)
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & cash equivalents S 567 S 3,643
Total current assets 567 3,643

Total assets S 567 S 3,643

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Credit Card - -
Current portion of Loan Payable 48,658 39,908
Accrued interest on Loan Payable 19,120 10,967
Total current liabilities 67,779 50,876
Loan Payable 122,192 95,942
Total liabilities 189,971 146,818
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Common Stock Class A 2,500 2,500
Common Stock Class B 1,000 1,000
Additional Paid In Capital (APIC) 349 266
Retained earnings/(Accumulated Deficit) (193,253) (146,941)
Total stockholders' equity (189,404) (143,174)
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity S 567 S 3,643

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




AgWiki, Inc.
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018

(USD $ in Dollars)

Net revenue - S -
Cost of goods sold - -
Gross profit - -

Operating expenses
General and administrative 37,966 35,989
Sales and marketing 194 -
Total operating expenses 38,160 35,989

Operating income/(loss) (38,160) (35,989)
Interest expense 8,153 4,955
Other Loss/(Income) - -
Income/(Loss) before provision for income taxes (46,313) (40,944)
Provision/(Benefit) for income taxes - -

Net income/(Net Loss) (46,313) $ (40,944)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




AgWiki, Inc.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(UnAuDITED)
Retained eamings/

Common Stock Class A Common Stock Class B Additional Paid in (Accumulated Total Shareholder
in , SUS| Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Deficit) Equity
Balance—December 31, 2017 226,763,000 $ 2,268 100,000,000 $ 100 $§ 129 H (105,765) $ (102,358)
Sharebased Compensation 23,032,000 138 138
Net income/[Joss) (40.944) (20,344)
Balance—December 31, 2018 249,795,000 $ 2268 100,000,000 $ 100 $ 265 $ (45,708) $ (143,174)
Sharebased Compensation 205,000 - & &
Net income/[loss) (46313) {46313)
Balance—December 31, 2019 250,000,000 $ 2,268 100,000,000 $ 1000 $ 349 $ (193.021) $ {189,404)

See occompanying notes to finonciol stotements.




AgWiki, Inc.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLows
(UnAuDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018
(USD S in Dollars)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income/(loss) (46,313) S (40,944)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided/(used) by operating activities:
Sharebased compensation expense 83 138
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Credit Cards - (8,005)
Accrued interest on Loan Payable 8,153 4,955
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities (38,077) (43,857)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowing on Loans Payable 35,000 47,500
Net cash provided/(used) by financing activities 35,000 47,500
Changein cash (3,077) 3,643
Cash—beginning of year 3,643 -
Cash—end of year 567 S 3,643
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest 8,153 $ 4,955
Cash paid during the year for income taxes - S -
OTHER NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES
Purchase of property and equipment not yet paid for - S -

Issuance of equity in return for note
Issuance of equity in return for accrued payroll and other liabilities

See accompanying notes to finandal statements.




AgWiki, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND Decemser 31, 2018

All amounts in these Notes are expressed in thousands of United States dollars (“$” or “USS”), unless otherwise indicated.

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

AgWiki, Inc. was originally formed on May 1, 2015 as Ag World Today, Inc. in the state of Delaware. On April 12, 2016,
the restated its certificate of incorporation to change its name from Ag World Today, Inc., to Ag Wiki, Inc. The financial
statements of AgWiki, Inc., (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”). The Company’s

headquarters are located in Perryville, Missouri.

AgWiki connects a global community of farmers, gardeners, researchers, and nutritionists working together to discover
and share solutions to food sustainability, hunger, and climate change through social engagement. Connecting the
worldwide food industry to share information, aid in education, and build relationships will have a long-term benefit on
the challenges facing food production. Over 500 million family farms manage most of the world’s agricultural land and
produce most of the world’s food. Our goal is to connect farmers and ranchers to allow information regarding plant and
animal production to be shared by all those growing food and addressing nutrition.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (“US GAAP”). The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting. The Company has
adopted the calendar year as its fiscal year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash is deposited in demand accounts at financial
institutions that management believes are creditworthy.

Income Taxes

AG Wiki, Inc. is a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the liability
method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those temporary differences




AgWiki, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND Decemser 31, 2018

are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax assets if it is determined that
it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company records interest, net of any
applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax contingencies as a component of income tax expense.
The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return based upon the amount that is more
likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with the resolution of any related appeals or other legal
processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain unrecognized tax benefits based on the amounts
that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing authority. The Company recognizes interest and/or
penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of income tax expense.

Revenue Recognition

The Company would recognize revenues primarily from the sale of its services including user fees, partnerships with
sponsors, and online agronomic classes when (a) persuasive evidence that an agreement exists of an arrangement with
the customer reflecting the terms and conditions under which products or services will be provided; (b) delivery has
occurred or services have been performed; (c) the prices are fixed and determinable and not subject to refund or
adjustment; and (d) collection of the amounts due is reasonably assured.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as cash
and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses
approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments.

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used
in valuation techniques. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions
made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

Subsequent Events

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the
financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 8, 2020, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2019, FASB issued ASU No. 2019-02, Leases, that requires organizations that lease assets, referred to as
"lessees”, to recognize on the balance sheet the assets and liabilities for the rights and obligations created by those
leases with lease terms of more than 12 months. ASU 2019-02 will also require disclosures to help investors and other
financial statement users better understand the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases and




AgWiki, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND Decemser 31, 2018

will include qualitative and quantitative requirements. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020,
and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the
financial statements and related disclosures.

In June 2019, FASB amended ASU No. 2019-07, Compensation — Stock Compensation, to expand the scope of Topic 718,
Compensation — Stock Compensation, to include share-based payment transactions for acquiring goods and services
from nonemployees. The new standard for nonpublic entities will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2019, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2020, and early application is permitted.
We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the financial statements and related
disclosures.

In August 2019, amendments to existing accounting guidance were issued through Accounting Standards Update 2019-
15 to clarify the accounting for implementation costs for cloud computing arrangements. The amendments specify that
existing guidance for capitalizing implementation costs incurred to develop or obtain internal-use software also applies
to implementation costs incurred in a hosting arrangement that is a service contract. The guidance is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2020, and interim periods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021,
and early application is permitted. We are currently evaluating the effect that the updated standard will have on the
financial statements and related disclosures.

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, including
those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide
supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (iii) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a
significant impact on our financial statements.

3. CAPITALIZATION AND EQUITY TRANSACTIONS
Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 900,000,000 shares of common class A with par value of $0.00001 and 100,000,000
of common class B with par value $0.00001. As of December 31, 2019, 250,000,000 shares of class A and 100,000,000
shares of class B have been issued and are outstanding. As of December 31, 2018, 249,795,000 shares of class A and
100,000,000 shares of class B have been issued and are outstanding.

4. SHAREBASED COMPENSATION

In 2016, the Company entered into Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement with the employees and service providers
called 2016 Equity Incentive Plan. Provided purchaser continues to provide services to the company or any subsidiary
or Parent of the company at all times from the Effective date until the full shares are vested. All unvested shares shall
vest until the earliest occur: a) the date all of the Shares are Vested Shares b) the Termination date c) the date vesting
otherwise terminates pursuant to this agreement of the plan.
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The company reserved 50,000,000 shares of Its Common Stock pursuant to the plan, which provides for the grant,
which provides for the grant of shares of stock, stock appreciation rights, and stock awards (performance shares) to
employees, non-employee directors, and non-employee consultants.

The Common Stock were valued using fair value, equal to the fair value of the shares, amounted to $0.00001.

A summary of the Company’s restricted stock activity and related information is as follows:

Number of Awards Welghfed Average
Fair Value

Outstanding at December 31, 2017 7,854,450 79
Granted 23,032,000 230
Vested (13,768,788) (138)
Cancelled -
Outstanding at December 31, 2018 17,117,662 171
Granted 205,000 2
Vested (8,317,358) (83)
Cancelled -
Outstanding at December 31, 2019 9,005,304 90

Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement expenses for the years ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018 was $
83 and $138, respectively.

5. DEBT

Loans Payable

From December 29, 2015 through May 2, 2016 the company entered into 3 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose
Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $71,350. The loans bear an interest rate of 4% per annum and
the repayment of the loans is on demand 3 years after the issuance date of each loan agreement. Interest is due
annually, and if not paid, interest shall become part of the principal. The following is the schedule of future maturities

As of Year Ended December 31, 2019

2020 S 23,783
2021 23,783
2022 23,783
2023 -
2024 =
Thereafter -
Total $ 71,350

From June 1, 2016 through January 22, 2019, the company entered into 22 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose
Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $99,500. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum and
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the repayment of the loans is on demand 4 years after the issuance date of each loan agreement. and if not paid, interest
shall become part of the principal. The following is the schedule of future maturities.

As of Year Ended December 31, 2019

2020 S 24,875
2021 24,875
2022 24,875
2023 24,875
2024 -

Thereafter -

Total $ 99,500

As of December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, the outstanding balance of these loans to Mr. John La Rose Sr. is in
the amount of $170,850 and $135,850, out of which $48,658 and $39,908 is classified as the current portion while the
rest is the non-current portion. Accrued interest on the notes is in the amount of $19,120 and $10,967, as of December
31, 2019 and 2018 respectively and it is classified as current liability.

6. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2019 and December 31, 2018 consists of the following:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018

Net Operating Loss S (10,023) S (9,509)
Valuation Allowance 10,023 9,509
Net Provision for income tax S - S -

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2019, and December 31,
2018 are as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2019 2018

Net Operating Loss S (31,215) $ (21,191)
Valuation Allowance 31,215 21,191
Total Deferred Tax Asset S - S -

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate if sufficient future taxable income will
be generated to use the existing deferred tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, the Company has determined that
it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefits of the federal and state net deferred tax
assets, and, as a result, full valuation allowance has been set against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2019.
The amount of the deferred tax asset to be realized could be adjusted if estimates of future taxable income during the
carryforward period are reduced or increased.
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As of December 31, 2019, the Company had net operating loss (“NOL") carryforwards of approximately $93,955.
Utilization of some of the federal and state NOL carryforwards to reduce future income taxes will depend on the
Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the carryforwards. Under the
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the NOLs and tax credit carryforwards are subject to review and possible
adjustment by the IRS and state tax authorities. NOLs and tax credit carryforwards may become subject to an annual
limitation in the event of certain cumulative changes in the ownership interest of significant stockholders over a three-
year period in excess of 50%, as defined under Sections 382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code, as well as similar
state provisions. This could limit the amount of tax attributes that can be utilized annually to offset future taxable
income or tax liabilities. The amount of the annual limitation is determined based on the value of the Company
immediately prior to the ownership change. The Company has not performed a comprehensive Section 382 study to
determine any potential loss limitation with regard to the NOL carryforwards and tax credits.

The Company recognizes the impact of a tax position in the financial statements if that position is more likely than not
to be sustained on a tax return upon examination by the relevant taxing authority, based on the technical merits of the
position. As of December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, the Company had no unrecognized tax benefits.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of
December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, the Company had no accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain
tax positions.

7. RELATED PARTY

From December 29, 2015 through May 2, 2016 the company entered into 3 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose
Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $71,350. The loans bear an interest rate of 4% per annum and
the repayment of the loans is on demand 3 years after the issuance date of each loan agreement. Interest is due
annually, and if not paid, interest shall become part of the principal.

From June 1, 2016 through January 22, 2019, the company entered into 22 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose
Sr., one of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $99,500. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum and
the repayment of the loans is on demand 4 years after the issuance date of each loan agreement. and if not paid, interest
shall become part of the principal.

As of December 31, 2019, and December 31, 2018, the outstanding balance of these loans to Mr. John M. La Rose Sr is
in the amount of $170,850 and $135,850, out of which $48,658 and $39,908 is classified as the current portion while
the rest is the non-current portion. Accrued interest on the notes is in the amount of $19,120 and $10,967, as of
December 31, 2019 and 2018 respectively and it is classified as current liability.

During 2019, the company paid $9,000 to its CEO, Mr. Randy P. Krotz for covering the expenses of his home office and
other expenses. There were no agreements in place
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8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies

The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulation. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or losses of permits that could result in the
Company ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2019, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations.

9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through December 8, 2020 the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

On March 27, 2020 the company entered into Restricted Stock Purchase Agreement with Dr. Curtis Livesay. Total
number of shares subject to this agreement is 1,000,000 and total purchase price is $1.00. On the Vesting
Commencement Date (June 4, 2020), 4% of the Shares shall become vested and the remaining Shares will vest, and the
Repurchase Right will lapse as to an additional 2% of the Shares at the end of each full calendar month following the
Vesting Commencement Date, in each case so long as Purchaser continuously provides Services to Company under the
terms and conditions of the Purchase Documents.

From March 3 through July 28, 2020, the company entered into 5 loan agreements with Mr. John M. La Rose Sr., one
of its founders, in the total aggregate amount of $14,000. The loans bear an interest rate of 8% per annum and
repayment of loans is on demand 4 years after the date of loan contract. Interest due annually, and if not paid , interest
shall become part of principal.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these financial
statements.

10. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has a net operating
loss of $37,586, an operating cash flow loss of $38,077 and liquid assets in cash of only $567 as of December 31, 2019.

The Company’s situation raises a substantial doubt on whether the entity can continue as a going concern in the next
twelve months.

-12 -



AgWiki, Inc.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND DecemBeR 31, 2018

The Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the financial
statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain financing
sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results.

Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its
capital needs. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its operations through debt and/or equity
financing.

There are no assurances that management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable to the Company. If it is
unable to obtain sufficient amounts of additional capital, it may be required to reduce the scope of its planned
development, which could harm its business, financial condition, and operating results. The accompanying financial
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

-13-
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globe working in agriculture, AgWiki provides a space for food producers

everywhere to share and receive and share valuable knowledge. This Reg CF offering is made available
through Starténgine Capital, LLC
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Reasons to Invest

@ Social good: AgWiki helps disseminate crucial environmental and agronomic
information that could potentially have huge impacts on food production
everywhere

® Massive potential user base: There are nearly 570 million farms on the planet,
with approximately 28% of all working people globally being employed within
the agricultural industry

@ Collaboration with industry leaders: AgWiki attracts users by seeking out
reputable and influential figures within the agriculture scene



A socially relevant, easy-to-use platform
for food producers

Approximately 28% of all people employed across the globe work in agriculture.
And although there is a vast wealth of knowledge about agriculture and farming,
many food producers have limited access to it.

AgWiki provides a platform for agriculturists to share and seek information while
building relationships with their industry peers. With over 2,200 users already on
board, we're just getting started. We seek to change the game for food producers
across the globe—and help solve world hunger and starvation while we're at it.

of the globally
employed work
in agriculture

That was roughly people in 2018

But the industry’'s members lack
ways to share their knowledge
with each other.



THE PROBLEM

Lack of access to agronomic information =
global malnourishment

Climate change has created conditions across the globe for
both crop and livestock farming.

Based on our extensive experience, there are vast amounts of agricultural
knowledge and research, yet many food producers have limited access to this
important agronomic information. For example, methods for something as vital
as crop and livestock disease control are not shared around the globe on a
regular nor timely basis.

In its basic form, farming is uncomplicated.

Put a seed in the ground.
Cive the seed water and sunlight.

Harvest and repeat.

shutterstock




making crop and livestock
farming increasingly

difficult.

With more than 815 million malnourished people throughout the world and

hunger as the leading cause of death globally, we simply can't afford such limited
knowledge sharing.

.- 5 =

\ malnourished
\ people worldwide

As per The Global Nutrition Report 2020,
“various forms of malnutrition —

underweight, undernourished, overweight,
and obese — have become the leading
causes of death and illness worldwide.




When you have a planet of
7 Billion people, how do you
keep them fed?

THE SOLUTION

Addressing world hunger via knowledge
sharing

AgWiki has created a helpful and easy-to-use knowledge-sharing platform to
connect food producers and provide life-saving information across the globe.

Together we can
solve the world’s
food problems.

*The product is currenty under devefapment final results fayout and features may differ.

By enabling global communication
between agriculturalists and

racaarrharcec amwilti will haln:
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Farmers become more aware of current
issues and solutions in their fields.

N

Farmers become more advanced
with new techniques via shared info.

Farmers increase their yearly bounties,
leading to greater available food
sources globally.

THE MARKET

Agriculture is a vast global industry we all
rely upon for survival

With nearly 570 million farms on the planet, approximately 28% of all people
employed across the globe work in agriculture. That's approximately 1 billion
people who we believe could benefit from the type of information sharing offered
by AgWiki.

of all people
employed globally
work in agriculture




OUR TRACTION

Launched and building a community

In 2020, AgWiki launched as a Minimum Viable Product. Focusing on usability, our
digital production team has made significant strides in developing a standout
product. Currently, AgWiki has nearly 2,300 registered users.

|
_220Q+

registered
users as of
December 2020

*The product is currenty under devefapment final results, fayout and features may differ.

An important component of our information-sharing system, we've also begun
introducing AgWiki to crucial influencers who are now onboarding as Community
and Thought Leaders.

Thought Leaders




WHAT WE DO

KIM BREMMER

Kim is a nationally
recognized speaker and
founder of
Aglnspirations.com.

MSASA JAMES

Msasa is the
Managing Director of
Bonde La Baraka.

DR. CURTIS LIVESAY

Dr. Livesay is a
Certified Crop Adviser

NANCY KAVAZANIJIAN

Nancy is a Wisconsin
crop farmer who helps
manage a 2000 acre
family grain farm

AgWiki is an all-encompassing platform
for agriculturists
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*The productis currently under devefapment fingd resilts fayout and fectures may differ.

Users are able to:

* Join groups with similar interests and geolocations.

» Build relationships with their fellow agriculturists across the globe.

¢ Share research documents with their followers or in groups.

* Learn from Community and Thought Leaders hand-selected by AgWiki.

« Stay up to date with news on ag topics aggregated from around the world, as
well as market updates and analysis on ag commodities.

¢ Buy or sell used equipment, as well as connect with local equipment dealers
to buy new.

* Access educational courses and receive certification in various topics of
interest and importance (COMING SOON).



THE BUSINESS MODEL

Generating revenue by adding value for
users

Revenue
Streams

¥ User Fees

s Parternships

5 Online Classes

*The product is currently under development final resilts, foyout ond fectures may differ

For AgWiki, we foresee 3 future revenue streams:

User fees:
« Varied by region and usage
e Starting at $5/month, maxing out at $200/month

Partnerships:
* Selling ad space on AgWiki
* Working with organizations that will sponsor various AgWiki Group pages

Online classes:
¢ Collaborating with agronomic educators and institutions to provide courses
in various subject matters (e.g., water preservation, soil health, sustainable
production methods)
* Users receive certification for classes taken



HOW WE ARE DIFFERENT

Curated, regulated information for an
agricultural audience

Currently, there does not appear to be a global competitor doing what we do. As a
dedicated agronomic information platform, industry expertise is key for us. Our
Community and Thought Leaders provide users a broad-section of professional
agricultural, livestock, and food know-how.

share & receive vital info.

-9 m\/\/”’ﬂ helps agriculturalists

Metal Prices

*The product is currently under devefapment final readlts, igyout and features may dffer.

Although platforms such as Facebook and LinkedIn provide some piecemeal
features connecting people within the agriculture industry, such as interest
groups dedicated to niche or general farming topics, they simply don’t offer the
curated ag space that AgWiki does. Our goal is to maintain AgWiki's social sharing
purpose when it comes to the topics at hand. The goal of the platform is not to



spark conversations around topics with a political agenda, it is to share important
resources and information that can benefit the people using our platform.

Facebook & LinkedlIn

don't offer the solutions
agriculturists need.

Core Problems With

Linked [

Core Problems With

facebook

Manual operation
No tools

No suggestions
No user skill sets

Threads can't be

Manual operation
No tools

Suggests for
industry only

Threads can't be
archived

archived ,

No topics
No topics

Too much clutter
Too many
d|§>lrdCIlO”5 NO rUI@S Of

No rules of engagement

engagement

*The above data is based on managements experience and research

THE VISION

A massive user base to provide value all
over the world

Within three years, we hope to reach two million active users.

Our ultimate vision is to become a well-known and highly valued resource for all



those seeking to find or share food production information.

active users
by 2024

*The progected users is based soldly on good foith onafys's conducted internally, ocwal resufts may differ.

OUR LEADERSHIP

Broad diversity of professional experience
paired with strong collaboration

John LaRose Jr. and John LaRose, Sr. worked together to bring an idea forward that
was originally based on the concept of sharing university-level research with crop
producers worldwide. AgWiki is rooted in the idea of helping to spread awareness
and making this valuable information globally accessible to farmers, ranchers,
and agriculturalists.

From day one, most of the AgWiki team has been interacting virtually with peers
and leadership in the agriculture space, and each team member possesses strong
collaborative skills—all of which we believe are necessary in order to cultivate
and curate a valuable resource that bridges borders and connects the global
agriculture community.

Our Leadership



JOHN M. LAROSE SR. JOHN M. LAROSE JR.

RANDY KROTZ

WHY INVEST

Help us work toward solving world food
problems

In an information and technology age as powerful as the one we currently live in,
AgWiki sees no reason why so many people across the globe should be
malnourished, why so many should die from starvation.

We're striving to be part of the solution. Are you?

"% mewa . . isworking to end world



- JJ VI hunger by connecting
o wrarecs s the agricultural world.

Meet Our Team

John LaRose Sr.

Chairman/CFO

John M LaRose, Sr. is the Chairman of the
board and CFO of Agwiki. He has been the
publisher of agricultural news mediums
since the mid-1980s, developing one of the

John LaRose Jr.

Vice Chairman / President

Like most family businesses for the past 30
plus years john Jr. | have found himself
working in both the publishing business Mid-
American farmer grower, the Annual Ag



[first specialty media outlets targeting
Jfarming, farming communities,
manufacturing, conservation, and related
topics. The MidAmerica Farmer Grower is an
ag-paper that was born out of a one-page
community newspaper series, owned by
LaRose, covering topics in a rural mid-
western community: eventually, MAFG
expanded to cover 7 US states with an
exclusive focus on Ag and Ag specializations.
He is the president of the annual Cotton and
Rice Conference, first founded in farm shows
where eventually under the direction of
LaRose the conference partnered with
universities to become one of the United
States’ largest educational print hubs
highlighting technologies that make feeding
Americans not only newsworthy but
informational and educational. John Sr. has
directed the conference from its inception to
its current 24 years. LaRose has a
background in studio photography and
media development for chambers of
commerce. A factoid about LaRose is he
entered college to study Law and elected to
leave the university system to begin his
career in entrepreneurial endeavors.

Conservation Systems Conferences as well as
the professional photography studio.

Starting at an early age | have had an
entrepreneur spirit for business adventures.
My professional biography also includes
buying. rehabbing, renting. and selling
residential and commerdial real estate, as
well as hosting and teaching business
seminars on marketing, management, and
leadership as well as a business consultant. |
have been a photography instructor at the
Perryville Career Center, where | have served
for 24 years. I'm a past president and vice-
president of a Perryville Missouri Rotary
Club, 1 have served as a two-term president
on a Missouri Area Career Center and
Business Industry Council, | am a past
member of Toastmasters, and I have been
active in other community and business
organizations. Volunteer experiences include
work with non-profits such as Goodwill, a
local homeless shelter, the Salvation Army.
and the St. Vincent De Paul Church.

My passion for humanity is rooted in the
personal and professional goal of “inspiring
the world one person at a time.” My new
focus is on a new global effort with
AgWiki.com. The idea of AgWiki came to me
back in 2008 when | penciled out a plan to
help feed the world. Then in late 2012 my
father and | created a partnership to vet the
idea. That process which has taken hours
and hours of hard work has brought us to
where we are today. building AgWiki..com.
Our hope is to bring together Growers,
Researchers, and industry to share
Information, Education, and relationship to
help feed the world.

Randy Krotz
Chief Executive Officer
I am a food and agriculture
executive with extensive
knowledge in public relations,
digital analysis, social media, as
well as marketing and advocacy
management. Outstanding
success in building proactive
partnerships with domestic and
international governmental,
community, and industry



groups. Recognized for creating
stakeholder relationships that
align with business imperatives.
I have nearly 25 years of
experience ranging from Food,
Health Care, Agriculture, and
Biotechnology.

Business development and
executive management have
been the backbone of my career.
Building relationships across the
agriculture and food industry
has always been a core focus
and skill.

My career has included working
for three Fortune 200
companies and supporting
numerous other leading
corporations while serving as a
senior leader with dynamic
public relations and marketing
organizations.
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COVID Relief

This offering is being conducted on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating to COVID-19
and pursuant to the SEC’s temporary regulatory COVID-19 relief set out in Regulation Crowdfunding
§227.201(2).

Expedited closing sooner than 21 days

In reliance on Regulation Crowdfunding §227.303(g)2) A funding portal that is an intermediary in a
transaction involving the offer or sale of securities initiated between May 4, 2020, and February 28,
2021, in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)6)) by an issuer that is
conducting an offering on an expedited basis due to circumstances relating to COVID-19 shall not be
required to comply with the requirement in paragraph (e)X3)i) of this section that a funding portal
shall not direct transmission of funds earlier than 21 days after the date on which the intermediary
makes publicly available on its platform the information required to be provided by the issuer
under §§227.201 and 227.203(a).

Voting Rights of Securities sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint, the Vice Chairman of the Company (the "Vice-
Chairman"), or his or her successor, as the Subscriber's true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the
power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on
behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iii)
execute any instrument or document that the Vice-Chairman determines is necessary or
appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary
or appropriate in the judgment of the Vice-Chairman for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The
proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest.
Such proxy and power will be irrevocable, The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency. and disability of the Subscriber and. so long as the
Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other
entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-
commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration statement under the
Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.
Time-Based:

Friends and Family Early Birds

Invest within the first 5 days and receive an additional 20% bonus shares.

Super Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first 15 days and receive an additional 15% bonus shares.

Early Bird Bonus

Invest within the first 25 days and receive an additional 10% bonus shares.
Amount-Based:

$500 | The Tomato Plant

3 trees planted in your name + Join our investor-only community on AgWiki,
$1,000 | The Flower Garden

5% bonus shares + 6 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$2,500 | The Vegetable Garden

7% bonus shares + 10 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$5,000 | The Wheat Field

10% bonus shares + 15 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$10,000+ | The Rice Field

15% bonus shares + 20 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.
$20,000 | The Corn Field

20% bonus shares + 25 trees planted in your name + Join our investor community.

*All perks occur when the offering is completed.
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The 10% StartEngine Owners' Bonus
AgWiki, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by
investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer's bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase
in this offering. For example, if you buy 100 shares of Class A Common Stock at $0.05/ share, you will
receive 110 Class A Common Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for $5. Fractional shares will not

be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus
will also have priority if they are on a waltlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum
funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in the offering become
available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will only receive a single bonus, which will be the highest bonus rate they are eligible for.

Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the
following over $10,000: Salary payments made to one’s self, a friend or relative.

’ Offering Details

’ Form C Filings ‘

Risks

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you
can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on
their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks
involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon
the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not
pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the
accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities are offered under
an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission has not
made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

Updates

Follow AgWiki to get notified of future updates!

Comments (0 total)

Add a public comment
7~
0/2500

D I'm not a robot e
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Please sign in to post a comment.
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Important Message

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. INVESTMENTS ON STARTENGINE ARE SPECULATIVE, ILLIQUID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDING THE POSSIBLE LOSS
OF YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT.

www.StartEngine com is a website owned and operated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Inc. (“StartEngine®), which is neither a registered broker-dealer, investment advisor
nor funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all secunties-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital, LLC, a
funding portal registered here with the US Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or
StartEngine Primary, LLC, a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA/SIPC, You can review the background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals
on FINRA's BrokerCheck here. StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system regulated by the SEC and operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC, a broker dealer
registered with the SEC and FINRA,

Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site are of three types:

1) Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Title IV, known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. These offerings are made
through StartEngine Primary, LLC (unless otherwise indicated). 2) Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are
made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3) Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title IN), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike.
These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC. Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. StartEngine and
its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice with respect to any securities. All securities listed on
this site are being offered by, and all information included on this site is the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such securities. StartEngine does not verify the
adequacy, accuracy or completeness of any information. Neither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents and employees makes any warranty, express or
implied, of any kind whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site. See additional
general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of Use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or
liability.

Canadian Investors

Investment opportunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors.



Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The securities offered on this site are not offered in
jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of your country of
residence,

California Investor Only - Do Not Sell My Personal Information



EXHIBIT D TO FORM C
VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

Approximately 28% of the people employed across the globe work in agriculture. So why is it ...
that with a workforce that big ... and countless resources ... that more than 815 million people
are malnourished throughout the world. Why is it that hunger is the leading cause of death
globally?

We believe the answer is simple: When farmers and ranchers and backyard gardeners need
answers to help them grow sustainable, abundant, and nutritious food, there isn’t a preferred
place to turn where they can engage each other and experts in the field.

What American farmers know about how to raise wheat more efficiently could help an African
farmer turn the 5-bushel crop that he uses to feed his family into a larger harvest that he can
use to turn a profit and put back into his local economy.

What farmers in India know about raising corn in drought conditions could help American
farmers conserve water without compromising their efficiency.

So with an increase in climate issues, more disease, and heightening awareness of how what we
eat affects our health, shouldn’t agriculturists have a central place to go when they need
answers?

What AgWiki is really about is helping farmers find better ways to feed the world. It’s for
helping sustenance farmers feed 3 families instead of one. It’s about finding a way to make the
700+ million people who go to bed hungry every night less hungry and more nourished.

Around 1 billion people work in agriculture globally every year. Our aim is to connect these
people in a movement to build a better community around agriculture. From the family who just
planted their first tomato plant to the 5-hectare farmer in Pakistan to the 10,000-acre crop
farmer in Brazil or Kansas. Every single one of them has a challenge. And AgWiki will bring
together the people who have the solutions to those challenges.

Feeding the world is a HUGE undertaking with countless obstacles. But we have the knowledge
and the resources and the people to do it. AgWiki will bring all of these people together to help
get it done.

We’re helping every farmer overcome crop disease by connecting them with researchers. We’re
helping every rancher grow healthier protein by connecting them with nutritionists who have
conducted research and know-how to help. We’re solving world food problems ... socially. And
we re offering your the opportunity to join us in accomplishing all of this. Invest in AgWiki
today.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The Tar oal Earl versubscriptions

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the
new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e [f the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Mini | Maxi I

e In order to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.



EXHIBIT F TO FORM C
ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

[See attached]



Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORRECT
COPY OF THE RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF “AGWIKI, INC."”, FILED IN
THIS OFFICE ON THE FIRST DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2018, AT 4:27
O'CLOCK P.M.

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWARDED TO THE

SUSSEX COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

5740931 8100
SR# 20186923169

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml

Authentication: 203534431
Date: 10-02-18




State of Delaware
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
Delivered 04:27 PN 100172018
FILED 04:27 PM 10012018

SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED SR 20186923169 - File Number 5740931
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF
AGWIKI, INC.

AgWiki, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the
“Corporation”), hereby certifies as follows:

1. The name of the Corporation is AgWiki, Inc.

2. The date of the filing of the Corporation’s original Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of
State of the State of Delaware was May 1, 2015. The date of the filing of the Corporation’s Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware was April 12, 2016.

3. This Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “Second Amended and Restated
Certificate”) has been duly adopted by the Corporation’s Board of Directors by unanimous written consent in
lieu of a meeting thereof in accordance with the provisions of Section 242 and 245 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law (the “DGCL”) and was approved by written consent of the holders of the requisite number
of shares of capital stock of the Corporation in accordance with Section 228 of the DGCL.

4. The text of the Corporation’s Certificate of Incorporation is hereby amended and restated in its entirety
to read as set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

5. This Second Amended and Restated Certificate shall become effective immediately upon its filing with
the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been executed by
a duly authorized officer of the Corporation on October 1, 2018.

AGWIKI, INC.

By: Jelun. [akose Y.
John LaRose, Jr., President




EXHIBIT A
SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION OF AGWIKI, INC,
115 The name of this corporation is AgWiki, Inc. (the “Corporation™).

2. The address of the registered office of the Corporation in the State of Delaware is 16192 Coastal
Highway, Lewes, Sussex County, Delaware 19958. The name of its registered agent at such address is
Harvard Business Services, Inc.

3 The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted by the Corporation is to engage in
any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the Delaware General Corporation
Law (the “DGCL”).

4. The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue
is 1,000,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.000001 per share (**Commeon Stock™). 900,000,000 of
the authorized shares of Common Stock are hereby designated “Class A Common Stock™ (the “Class A
Common Stock”), and 100,000,000 of the authorized shares of Common Stock are hereby designated “Class
B Common Stock™ (the “Class B Common Stock™).

The holders of Class A Common Stock are entitled to one (1) vote for each share of Class A Common Stock
held at all meetings of stockholders (and written actions in lieu of meetings). The holders of Class B Common
Stock are entitled to ten (10) votes for each share of Class B Common Stock held at all meetings of stockholders
(and written actions in lieu of meetings). The number of authorized shares of Common Stock may be increased
or decreased (but not below the number of shares thereof then outstanding) by the affirmative vote of the
holders of shares of capital stock of the Corporation representing a majority of the votes represented by all
outstanding shares of capital stock of the Corporation entitled to vote, irrespective of the provisions of Section
242(b)(2) of the DGCL.

5. Effective upon the filing of this Second Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the
“Certificate of Incorporation”), without any action on the part of any holder thereof, each issued and
outstanding share of (a) the Company’s Class A Common Stock shall be automatically split and converted into
10 shares of Class A Common Stock; and (b) the Company’s Class B Common Stock shall be automatically
split and converted into 10 shares of Class B Common Stock.

6. Unless and except to the extent that the bylaws of the Corporation (the “Bylaws™) shall so require,
the election of directors of the Corporation need not be by written ballot.

14 To the fullest extent permitted by law, a director of the Corporation shall not be personally liable
to the Corporation or to its stockholders for monetary damages for any breach of fiduciary duty as a director.
No amendment to, modification of or repeal of this Section 8 shall apply to or have any effect on the liability
or alleged liability of any director of the Corporation for or with respect to any acts or omissions of such
director occurring prior to such amendment.

8. The Corporation shall indemnify, advance expenses, and hold harmless, to the fullest extent
permitted by applicable law as it presently exists or may hereafter be amended, any person (a “Covered
Person™) who was or is made or is threatened to be made a party or is otherwise involved in any action,
suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (a “Proceeding”), by reason of
the fact that he or she, or a person for whom he or she is the legal representative, is or was a director or
officer of the Corporation or, while a director or officer of the Corporation, is or was serving at the request
of the Corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation or of a partnership, joint
venture, trust, enterprise or nonprofit entity, including service with respect to employee benefit plans,
against all liability and loss suffered and expenses (including attorneys' fees) reasonably incurred by such
Covered Person. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, except for claims for indemnification (following
the final disposition of such Proceeding) or advancement of expenses not paid in full, the Corporation shall

2



be required to indemnify a Covered Person in connection with a Proceeding (or part thereof) commenced
by such Covered Person only if the commencement of such Proceeding (or part thereof) by the Covered
Person was authorized in the specific case by the Board of Directors of the Corporation. Any amendment,
repeal or modification of this Section 8 shall not adversely affect any right or protection hereunder of any
person in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such repeal or modification.

9. In furtherance of, and not in limitation of, the powers conferred by statute, the Board of Directors
of the Corporation is expressly authorized to adopt, amend or repeal the Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws
without any action on the part of the stockholders; provided that any Bylaw adopted or amended by the
board of directors, and any powers thereby conferred, may be amended, altered or repealed by the
stockholders.

10. The Corporation shall have the right, subject to any express provisions or restrictions contained in
the Certificate of Incorporation or the Bylaws, from time to time, to amend the Certificate of Incorporation
or any provision thereof in any manner now or hereafter provided by law, and all rights and powers of any
kind conferred upon a director or stockholder of the Corporation by the Certificate of Incorporation or any
amendment thereof are conferred subject to such right.



